
MACES- Activity Report 

N397930317 
FACILITY: UP REBUILDERS 

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 
AIR QUALITY DIVISION 

ACTIVITY REPORT: Self Initiated Inspection 

SRN /ID: N3979 
LOCATION: 678 OLD M69, CRYSTAL FALLS DISTRICT: Upper Peninsula 
CITY: CRYSTAL FALLS COUNTY: IRON 
CONTACT: ACTIVITY DATE: 07/22/2015 
STAFF: Joel Asher I COMPLIANCE STATUS: SOURCE CLASS: 
SUBJECT: Follow up on PTI #371-93 
RESOLVED COMPLAINTS: 

PTI #371-93 was issued to UP Rebuilders on 9/14/1993. The permit was for a waste-oil furnace. 
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On 7/22/20151 visited the site where the waste oil furnace was permitted. I met with the individual who now owns 
the site. It is a residential location. UP Rebuilders has been out of business for many years and the new owner 
stated all equipment was removed before he purchased the property. 

A request will be sent to the Permit Section to void PTI #371-93. This facility will be removed from the district 
inspection database. 
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Asher, Joel (DEQ) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Asher, Joel (DEQ) 
Thursday, July 23, 2015 8:14AM 
Thelen, Sue (DEQ) 
Request to void PTI #371-93 

Please void PTI #371-93 for UP Rebuilders in Crystal Falls. This facility has been closed for many years and there is no 
forwarding address. 

No letter to the company will be needed. 

Joel E Asher 
Air Quality Division 
Department of Environmental Quality 
Upper Peninsula District Office 
1504 West Washington Street 
Marquette, Ml 49855 
906 250-5123 
asherj@michigan.gov 
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